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…our problems have never respected dividing lines 
between global economics and international diplomacy. 

And neither can our solutions. That is why I have put what I call 
economic statecraft at the heart of our foreign policy agenda.
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Click here to see 
Secretary Clinton's video Remarks 
for Global Economic Statecraft Day

http://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=tBetfvqf2no
http://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=tBetfvqf2no
http://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=tBetfvqf2no


The 
Secretary's 
Vision

ecretary Clinton is placing economics and 

market forces at the center of U.S. foreign Spolicy. Economic Statecraft means both 

harnessing global economic forces to advance 

America's foreign policy and employing the tools of 

foreign policy to shore up our economic strength. 

Global Economic Statecraft Day is a global event 

we are holding on June 14th to highlight America's 

commitment to put economics at the center of our 

foreign policy and to use diplomacy to advance 

America's economic renewal. Economic forces, 

from the eurozone crisis to the transitions in the 

Middle East and North Africa, shape our foreign 

policy choices as never before. Our economies are 

interdependent; so are our fates.
 
Over 1,000 economic officers in U.S. embassies and 

consulates on six continents are working to re-

shape U.S. foreign policy to succeed in a world 

where economic strength matters more than ever. 

We are using diplomatic tools to strengthen the 

economic foundations of America's global 

leadership. And we are elevating the strategic role 

of economics—both in what we choose to 

prioritize, and in how we pursue solutions to some 

of the world's most pressing challenges 

America is open for business

We're developing economic 
solutions for our toughest 
strategic challenges.

Our people are America's 
economic front line.

Economics are at the 
forefront of determining 
our foreign policy priorities. 

We are doing everything we can to promote 
growth of U.S. business abroad, to encourage 
foreign businesses to invest and create jobs here, 
and to welcome visitors to our country. 

We're updating America's foreign policy priorities to 
ensure that what we prioritize reflects the growing 
importance of economic power and economic 
cooperation. 

Our network of diplomats are working every day in 
almost every country in the world to promote these 
objectives and create American jobs. They are 
looking forward to interacting with you today – and 
every day.

Mindful that many of our greatest security 
challenges depend on economic variables, we're 
increasingly turning to economic solutions to 
promote the security of the U.S. and our allies and 
partners. Examples include trade and economic 
tools we have used to support transitions in the 
Middle East and North Africa, and our diplomatic 
work to attract private investment to create a New 
Silk Road in Central Asia. 

Through SelectUSA, we are encouraging 
companies from other countries to consider the 
U.S. market when looking to expand into other 
economies. 

Through a new travel and tourism initiative, 
we are improving the visa process and making 
it easier for people from around the world to 
come to the United States.

The United States is making it a central 
diplomatic priority to level the playing field by 
promoting an open, free, transparent and fair 
economic system around the world.
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February 21, 2012

March 1, 2012

Deputy Secretary Nides

Under Secretary Hormats 
in New York, NY

“21st Century Economic Statecraft”
March 29, 2012 

Thomas J. Donohue 
President and CEO, U.S. Chamber of Commerce, 
Global Business Conference, State Department, Washington, DC

“American Business and Economic Statecraft: 
An Agenda for Shared Prosperity”

The APCAC U.S.-Asia Business Summit in Brussels, Belgium

“Economic Statecraft: A U.S. Global Priority”

Secretary Clinton 

to Deliver Remarks on Global Economic Statecraft Day  

Live Webcast:Live Webcast:

Thursday, June 14, 2012 19:45 (IST)
URL: http://conx.state.gov/digital-diplomacy/

America is open for business! On Thursday, June 14 at 19:45 (IST), Secretary of State Hillary 
Clinton will host an event in Washington, D.C. in honor of Global Economic Statecraft Day to 
highlight the U.S. Department of State's sustained world-wide commitment to support 
businesses and place economics at the forefront of U.S. foreign policy.  Watch the live webcast 
to learn how the U.S. government is working with foreign partners to develop economic solutions 
to shared strategic challenges.

Follow Global Economic Statecraft Day 
#EconDiplomacy

Please click on the URL above to participate. Follow the conversation on Twitter! 

http://www.uschamber.com/press/speeches/2012/american-business-and-economic
http://www.state.gov/secretary/rm/2011/10/175552.htm
 http://fpc.state.gov/187301.htm
http://conx.state.gov/digital-diplomacy/
http://www.uschamber.com/press/speeches/2012/american-business-and-economic-statecraft-agenda
http://www.uspolicy.be/headline/economic-statecraft-us-global-priority
http://fpc.state.gov/187301.htm
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Outline of the U.S. Economy

eJournal USA: 

Enterprising Women, Thriving Societies

eJournal USA: 

Entrepreneurs: The Next Generation 
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U.S. Secretary of State Hillary Rodham Clinton’s remarks

APEC Women's Entrepreneurship Summit 

Youth Empowerment 

U.S.-India Strategic Dialogue 

Visit America 

http://iipdigital.usembassy.gov/st/english/publication/2011/07/20110726145907su0.1770681.html
http://iipdigital.usembassy.gov/st/english/publication/2012/02/20120227130027yelhsa0.3361322.html
http://iipdigital.usembassy.gov/st/english/publication/2012/03/20120301150120jezrdna0.1616993.html
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=BGPRLV_e-0U&feature=plcp
http://iipdigital.usembassy.gov/st/english/video/2011/08/20110822180802pcyah120.3545715.html#axzz1wNctu123
http://iipdigital.usembassy.gov/st/english/video/2012/02/201202291446.html#axzz1wNctu123
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=iwNAevJF25c&feature=youtu.be


Select Websites on U.S. Economics and Business

Government Associations

Think Tanks

Visit America

http://www.sbea.org/

http://www.ausib.org/

http://www.aaei.org/

Economic Policy Institute

Brand USA

Discovery USA

http://www.epi.org

http://www.thebrandusa.com/

http://www.discoveramerica.com/usa/states.aspx

Bureau of Economic and Business Affairs
http://www.state.gov/e/eb/index.htm

Business USA

http://business.usa.gov/

Export.gov: Helping U.S. Companies Export
http://export.gov/

Federal Trade Commission: Protecting America's Consumers

http://www.ftc.gov/

http://trade.gov/nei/index.asp
International Trade Administration – National Export Initiative

Office of the United States Trade Representative
http://www.ustr.gov/

Overseas Private Investment Corporation
http://www.opic.gov/

SelectUSA
http://selectusa.commerce.gov/

U.S. Agency for International Development

http://egateg.usaid.gov/resources/1232

U.S. Department of Labor
http://www.dol.gov/

U.S. Small Business Administration
http://www.sba.gov/

U. S. Department of Commerce
http://www.commerce.gov/

U.S. Department of Treasury
http://www.treasury.gov/

Whitehouse: Economy

http://www.whitehouse.gov/economy

India Specific
The US-India CEO Forum: Building Bridges 

in the 21st Century
http://www.usindiaceoforum.com/index.html

Export-Import Bank Of the United States
http://www.exim.gov/india/index.cfm

United States Trade and Development Agency

http://www.ustda.gov/program/regions/southasia/

Indo-US Science and Technology Forum
http://www.indousstf.org

Alliance for US India Business

American Association of Exporters and Importers

The Small Business Exporters Association

U.S.-India Business Council

USA India Chamber of Commerce

www.usibc.com/

http://www.usaindiachamber.org

American Enterprise Institute

http://www.aei.org/

http://www.aier.org/

http://brie.berkeley.edu/

http://www.brookings.edu/

http://www.cepr.net/

American Institute for Economic Research (AIER)

Berkeley Roundtable on the International Economy (BRIE)

The Brookings Institution

Center for Economic Policy Research

Links to web sites in this listing, other than those 
of the U.S. government, are for the convenience 
of the user and should not be construed as an 
endorsement of the views contained therein. 
These URLs are current as of June 2012.

Note:

http://business.usa.gov/
http://export.gov/
http://www.ftc.gov/
http://trade.gov/nei/index.asp
http://www.ustr.gov/
http://www.opic.gov/
http://selectusa.commerce.gov/
http://egateg.usaid.gov/resources/1232
http://www.treasury.gov/
http://www.whitehouse.gov/economy
http://www.exim.gov/india/index.cfm
http://www.indousstf.org/US-India-Endowment-Board1.html
http://www.usindiaceoforum.com/index.html
http://www.ustda.gov/program/regions/southasia/
http://www.ausib.org/
http://www.aaei.org/
http://www.sbea.org/
www.usibc.com/
http://www.usaindiachamber.org
http://www.aei.org/
http://www.aier.org/
http://brie.berkeley.edu/
http://www.brookings.edu/
http://www.cepr.net/
http://www.state.gov/e/eb/index.htm
http://www.discoveramerica.com/usa/states.aspx
http://www.thebrandusa.com/
http://www.epi.org
http://www.commerce.gov/
http://www.sba.gov/
http://www.dol.gov/


Recent AdditionsRecent Additions
to The American Library, Mumbai 

Please see the online library catalogue: http://amlibindia.state.gov for more titles.

http://amlibindia.state.gov/vwebv/search?searchArg=658.4012+OST+&searchCode=GKEY%5e*&searchType=0&recCount=10
http://amlibindia.state.gov/vwebv/search?searchArg=658.4063+LIE+&searchCode=GKEY%5e*&searchType=0&recCount=10
http://amlibindia.state.gov/vwebv/search?searchArg=658.4094+LEE+&searchCode=GKEY%5e*&searchType=0&recCount=10
http://amlibindia.state.gov/vwebv/search?searchArg=332.6+SHU+&searchCode=GKEY%5e*&searchType=0&recCount=10
http://amlibindia.state.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?&bibId=45039&searchId=396&recPointer=0&recCount=10
http://amlibindia.state.gov/vwebv/search?searchArg=Nail+then+Scale+Entrepreneur's+Guide+&searchCode=GKEY%5e*&searchType=0&recCount=10
http://amlibindia.state.gov/vwebv/search?searchArg=155.232+CAI+&searchCode=GKEY%5e*&searchType=0&recCount=10
http://amlibindia.state.gov/vwebv/search?searchArg=658.409+MIC+&searchCode=GKEY%5e*&searchType=0&recCount=10
http://amlibindia.state.gov/vwebv/search?searchArg=Advantage+Organizational+Health+Trumps+&searchCode=GKEY%5e*&searchType=0&recCount=10
http://amlibindia.state.gov/vwebv/search?searchArg=Coolest+Startups+America+&searchCode=GKEY%5e*&searchType=0&recCount=10
http://amlibindia.state.gov/vwebv/search?searchArg=650.1+HOF+&searchCode=GKEY%5e*&searchType=0&recCount=10
http://amlibindia.state.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=467&recCount=10&recPointer=0&bibId=45041
http://amlibindia.state.gov/vwebv/holdingsInfo?searchId=431&recCount=10&recPointer=0&bibId=45051
http://amlibindia.state.gov/vwebv/search?searchArg=Founder's+Dilemmas+Anticipating+Avoiding+&searchCode=GKEY%5e*&searchType=0&recCount=10
http://amlibindia.state.gov/vwebv/search?searchArg=658.4063+DYE+&searchCode=GKEY%5e*&searchType=0&recCount=10
http://amlibindia.state.gov/vwebv/search?searchArg=Innovator's+Dilemma+Revolutionary+Book+&searchCode=GKEY%5e*&searchType=0&recCount=10


Select Articles on U.S. Economics and Business

AMERICA'S PACIFIC CENTURY. 

Commercial Service's Goals and 

Activities Support the National Export Initiative. 

Commercial Service Is Modifying Performance 

Measures to Align More Closely with the NEI.

THE STATE DEPARTMENT: JOBS DIPLOMACY

The Economist (Online)

By: CLINTON, HILLARY. Foreign Policy. Nov2011, Issue 189, p56-63. 

GAO Reports. 10/31/2011, p5-14. 

GAO Reports. 10/31/2011, p14-22. 

AGENCY GROUP 09. FDCH Regulatory Intelligence Database. 02/21/2012.

An interview with Hillary Clinton: Foreign policy. (Mar 22, 2012). 

Online Databases on Business News and 

Information in eLibraryUSA 

http://elibraryusa.state.gov

Business Source Premier 
Gale Directory Library 
Regional Business News 

For more information or additional articles 

contact libref@state.gov

Please bring a photo ID for entry. No mobiles, computers, cameras or other electronic equipment allowed.

http://elibraryusa.state.gov
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